



# RIAZ KHAN

DOCTOR

## CONTACT

+923000361616

Riazkhan6501@gmail.com

Temporary Address: House# 593-F, Street# 11, 1-10/2  
Islamabad  
Permanent Address: Post Office Killi Abdurehmanzai, Abdurehmanzai,  
Tehsil Gulistan, District Killabdullah

## EDUCATION

2024-continue  
HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMY

- Master of Science in Public Health

2017-2022  
BOLAN MEDICAL COLLEGE

- MBBS

## SKILLS

- Project Management
- Public Relations
- Teamwork
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Effective Communication
- Critical Thinking

## LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Urdu (Fluent)
- Phasto (Fluent)
- Turki (Intermediate)

## PROFILE

I completed my MBBS from Bolan Medical College and subsequently undertook a one-year house job at Bolan Medical College Hospital. During my MBBS, I also actively contributed to Blood Heroes. Following my house job, I pursued my MSPH from Health Services Academy Islamabad. These educational and practical experiences have equipped me with the skills necessary to excel as a Disease Surveillance Officer at CTC. I am excited about the opportunity to apply my knowledge and skills to your esteemed organization

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- One year House Job** 2022-2023T  
House officer
  - Three Months
  - In internal Medicine
  - Three Months in Dermatology
  - Three Months in Surgery
  - Three Months in Radiology.
- Medical Officer** 2023;-2024  
In BHU Killabdullah
  - Dealing With local people and treating Them was great experience for me and will help me in future.
- Volunteer Experience** 2020 - 2021  
IFMSA and Helping Hands  
Help in blood collection For Thallasemmia patients and Take part in First Aid arranged By Ifmsa for students.

## REFERENCE

Will Be available upon request